Folder: 2017-89488-TLewis12192017 lenny.loewentritt@gsa.gov_0

Subject: Fwd: Preservation Letter

Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 17:09:31 -0400

From: Lennard Loewentritt - L <lenny.loewentritt@gsa.gov>

To: Duane Smith <duane.smith@gsa.gov>, Seth Greenfeld <seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov>,

Claudia Nadig - LG <claudia.nadig@gsa.gov>, Eugenia Ellison <eugenia.ellison@gsa.gov>
Message-ID: <CAEhyDphZUiCopRGBcJFDPJtOK2ajPYtHPKBHORW?2boGvFNZktA@mail.gmail.com>
MDS5: b8ce3a5c0945cc358d86d303dd8b92f5
Attachments: GSA_LHM_6.22.2017.pdf

Duane, | spoke to_ at the FBI.

Please send her an acknowledgement that we received and are in compliance with the formal FBI hold
request.

Also, have we also sent any notice to (I think that we did) also holding all applicable documents
in its possession? We need to let now as well. | will be out tomorrow (Tuesday) and will be back

on Wednesday.

Lenny

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:m (cp) (FB|_>
Date: Thu, Jun 22, at 3:41P

Subject: Preservation Letter

To: Lennard Loewentritt - L <lenny.loewentritt@gsa.gov>

Cc: Brett Armstrong - D1R <prett.armstrong@gsa.gov>, >,
(CYD) (FBI)" R

Good afternoon Mr. Loewentritt-

As a follow up to our request, we thought it best to send GSA an official preservation letter. Your staff
has been extremely responsive and we appreciate their patience with our (my) questions. If you have
any questions or comments regarding the attached letter, please do not hesitate to call.

Thank you,
!uperwsory !pecial Agent

Cou jvision
Cell:
Desk:
Email:

(NEW)
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